From: Jenna Stoffle

To: EOIA Metra
Subject: Re: 16-FOIA-175 Response - Bid Info (Utility Trans/Stoffle)
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 3:53:32 PM

May I please have the bid opening results by company, detailed by line item for the
below bid? Thank you.

On 7/14/2016 3:36 PM, FOIA Metra wrote:
Dear Ms. Stoffle,

Attached is Metra’s response to your request for records. Thank you.

Freedom of Information Officer

MELIa

Metra is one of the largest and most complex commuter rail systems in
North America, serving Cook, DuPage, Will, Lake, Kane and McHenry
counties in Northeastern lllinois. The agency provides service to and from
downtown Chicago with 241 stations over 11 routes totaling nearly 500
route miles and approximately 1,200 miles of track. Metra operates more
than 700 weekday trains, providing about 300,000 passenger trips each
weekday.

Like us on Facebook: Metra
Follow us on Twitter: @Metra

Visit us at www.metrarail.com

Kind Regards,
Jenna Stoffle

Main: 708-331- 4200
Ext: 237
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